KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Ofg::: gggg ggg:zzgg

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: Williams Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, File Number SD-18-
00001

NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of SEPA Action & Decision

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: 6/20/19

I certify that the following documentation:

Notice of SEPA Action & Decision: Williams Shoreline Substantial Development
Permit, File Number SD-18-00001

has been mailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper notification (as attached)
has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County.
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Chelsea Benner
Planner I

County of Kittitas
State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20" day of June, 2019
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Chelsea Benner

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Thanks Chelsea!

Megan Woodruff

Advertising Assistant

Eliensburg Daily Record

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com

[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:30pm]

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Looks Good!

Chelsea PBenner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1913935 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Thanks again, Chelsea!
Please see attached for the legal proof scheduled to run on June 20 and 27.
Please reply back with a final approval or changes by 11:00am this morning.

Hope you're having a great day so far,



Megan Woodruff

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:30pm]

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Notice of Decision

Changed all the dates to one day ahead ©

Chelsea Penner

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Re: Notice of Decision

Good morning Chelsea!

Thanks for the heads up! I have everything formatted and was just about to send you a proof. What is the
specific change you made?

Thanks again,

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: Notice of Decision




| apologize | had to make a correction to the notice. The corrected version is attached.
Thank you!

Chelsea Penner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co . kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by faw.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8713d004a14
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Chelsea Benner

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Chelsea Benner

Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:29 AM

‘crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov'; RichElliott; Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Mark
Cook; Jen Nelson

'Paul Tappel'; 'Mitch Williams'

Notice of Decision SD-18-00001

SD-18-00001 Williams DNS.PDF; SD-18-00001 Williams FINDINGS OF FACT, DECISION,
AND CONDTIONS.PDF; SD-18-00001 Williams NOD Memo.pdf

Please see the attached notice and decision documents for the Williams bridge Shoreline Substantial Development

permit.
Thank you!

Chelsea Penner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us




